



DR JYOTHISH D G

Sarojamandiram
Kizhakkanela P O
Parippally, Trivandrum
Pin code: 691574

P : 7510924917 , 9995632129
E : jyothishdkpop@gmail.com
DOB : 14-01-1996

PROFILE

I Dr. Jyothish D G (MBBS doctor with TCMC registration) completed my Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS) degree from Kerala University of Health Science (KUHS) in 2020. I did my 1 year internship from May 2020- April 2021 from Mount zion medical college , Pathanamthitta

OBJECTIVE

Looking for a position of Junior Doctor (Junior Resident / General Practitioner) in a reputed hospital to learn about new skills and gain more knowledge to enhance my personal growth as an excellent medical practitioner . Me as a caring General Practitioner is committed to provide exceptional care to patients, building trusting relationships with complete confidentiality. I will try to maintain professional development through on-going training.I will try my level best for the better growth and development of institution under which i am working

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF MEDICINE AND BACHELOR OF SURGERY (MBBS)

2015-2021

Mount zion medical college, Pathanamthitta

EXPERIENCE

GOVERNMENT MEDICAL COLLEGE, KOLLAM

29/07/2022 - 31/12/2022

Junior Resident

Worked as a Junior Resident in the department of Casualty/ Emergency medicine

MOUNT ZION MEDICAL COLLEGE , PATHANAMTHITTA

04/05/2021 - 04/09/2021

Junior Resident

Worked as a junior resident in COVID ICU and COVID Casualty under General medicine department for treating COVID19 patients

SKILLS

Skilled in managing emergency conditions
Technical operating (Computer, Ventilator basics)
Experienced in minor procedures like Suturing , Suture removal, IV cannulation, Catheterization, Ryles tube insertion , C& D , Administering injections etc.
Good verbal and written communication skills
Sound knowledge of medical terminology
Good command over handling the medical equipment
Can handle patients with confidence
Leadership, Empathy, Communication, Positive Attitude,

PROJECTS

PREVALENCE OF ANEMIA AMONG FEMALES OF REPRODUCTIVE AGE GROUP LIVING IN THE FOREST AREAS OF GAVI , PATHANAMTHITTA

I conducted a project titled 'Prevalence of anemia among females of reproductive age group living in the forest areas of Gavi, pathanamthitta district ' during my 2nd professional MBBS

LANGUAGE

Malayalam , English

DECLARATION

I Dr.Jyothish D G, hereby declare that the information contained here are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.